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GMU-1635-20 

 
Responses are in RED. 
 

1. We are reviewing the RFP and while Bar prep was mentioned it was not laid out in the statement of 
needs. Can we get clarification on the exact need for Bar Prep or is this not to be included? 

a. The exact specifications for the BAR prep were not received prior to the RFP being issued. At 
this time, we are only asking for pricing of offerors already packaged options. 
 

2. Is there a maximum number of students per class for the MCAT course? For example, if there are 80 
students in the GeorgeSquared MCAT preparation program, will there need to be multiple classes or 
a will a single class suffice? 

a. There is no maximum although we have found that classes larger than 25 students tend to be 
less effective. 
 

3. Is there a required modality for the optional GRE, OAT, and PCAT preparation courses? Examples:  In-
Person, Live Online, or Self-Paced preparation. 

a. Because we expect far fewer students using GRE, OAT, or PCAT preparation courses, there is 
no specific required teaching modality for these exams. However, the test preparation 
services for these exams should be as complete in scope as those presented for the majority 
of our students who take MCAT or DAT preparation.  
 

4. Are there any specific requirements regarding preparing students for the BAR Exam? 
a. See question 1. 
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